
Workers’ Compensation, Judgement Claim (JC) Subfund Actuary 
 

#RFQ-FAS-11617 
 

Addendum 1 – Questions & Answers 
 
 

 
1. Who was the last consulting firm that performed the work? PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP’s 

(PWC) 
 
 

2. How long have the current actuaries been providing their service? PWC has been providing 
actuarial services for the City of Seattle for 10 years 
 
 

3. What were the annual fees charged and the terms of the contract?  $32,000 was paid annually 
for services, terms are similar to what the RFQ is asking for.   
 

4. Has the scope of the work changed since the work was done? No 
 
 

5. Can we get a copy of the most recent actuarial report? Yes, it is attached to the original 
posting for this solicitation, here.  
 

6. Can we get a copy of the proposal of the last successful bidder? N/A 
 
 

7. How much points will be given to each criterion for award? Refer to Section 9. Selection 
Process of the RFQ  
 

8. Can we propose to the GASB 10 (General Liability and Workers' Compensation) part of the RFP 
only? At this time the City is asking for a full submittal covering all labor outlined in the 
RFQ.  
 
 

 


